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Dear 5 ·22{1) 

Re: Request for Access to Records under the Freedom of Information and Protection of 
Privacy Act (the " Act ") 

I am responding to your clarified request of September 15, 2016 for: 

Copies of the subject lines of all emails sent and received by Councillor Raymond 
Louie in August, 2016. 

All responsive records are li sted below. One subject line has been withheld under s. 22(1) of 
the Act. You can read or download this section here: 
http: I /www.bclaws.ca/EPLibraries/bclaws new/document/ID/freeside/96165 00 

You are cordially invi ted to the 25th anniversary of TCCS 
URGENT: Board of Variance Member Appointment 
FW: "Brazilian National Day" Reception - Sep 6th 
Punjabi Market Re-visioning Report to Council 
Fire- Ross St Temple 
MEMO - Update Permits and Licensing for Medical Marijuana-related Uses 

• East Wing Deconstruction - update 
601 Beach Crescent 
Summer Camp for Recently Arrived Refugee Children 
Police incident 

• Invitation to a dance performance 
• MHHS invit ation to wrap up celebration 
• Water main leak - Stanley Park 

7th Annual ANCA World Autism Festival and Trade Show 
New Fire Boat #2 - update on fi re damage 

• Invitation to speak at the !Beyond Conference (Sir Winston Churchill Secondary) 
• Fire - Carleton School 3250 Kingsway 

Urban Forest Agenda 
Province of BC - Climate Leadership Plan 
Construction & Demolition Waste Recovery 
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• Mexico September 8th 
• Metro Van water main repair- Stanley Park 
• Heather Street Lands Partnership Announcement Event 
• 58 West Hastings - update 
• The Tragically Hip - A National Celebration - Screening at Vancouver Civic Theatres 

-Saturday, August 20th, 2016 
• Tragically Hip Concert Screening on August 20th at the Vancouver Playhouse 
• Update - Heat Special Weather Statement - Level 1 implementation of IRG 
• MP implementation of zoning changes 
• Metro Vancouver re: Consideration of the Five-Year Review of Metro Vancouver 

2040: Shaping Our Future, the Regional Growth Strategy 
• Environment Canada issued Special Weather Statement for upcoming prolonged hot 

weather 
• 601 Beach Crescent property sale 
• Metro Vancouver Water Main Leak in Stanley Park 
• invitation to the celebration of the 67th Anniversary of the Founding of the Peoples 

Republic of China on Sept. 9 
• Marijuana for Medical Purposes Regulations - Federal Updates to comply with 

Federal Court Ruling in the Allard Case 
• Serbian Days 2016 
• Taiwan Youth Ambassadors - Vancouver City Hall - Sept. 1 - 2:30 - 3:30 pm 
• Marisa Espinosa - new Director of Departmental Services in Engineering 
• Arbutus Corridor Work 
• Taiwan Youth Ambassadors- Vancouver City Hall- Sept. 1 - 2:30- 3:30pm 
• Susan Giles and Tom Fowle blocked by Planning 
• Meeting 2040 ft 2054 Pandora St 
• Urban Forest Agenda 
• Update - Punjabi Market and Examining Sunset Community Vision 
• Report Back on Outdoor Lighting Strategy Update - RTS 10860 
• Memo- RTS 11481 -Vancouver Immigration Partnership: New Strategy (2016-2025) 
• Council Votes Requiring a Two-Thirds Majority 
• MP Summer Outreach - Briefing call 
• Bike Share 
• New General Manager for Planning, Urban Design and Sustainability - Gil Kelley 
• ASEAN Festival 2016 

Under section 52 of the Act you may ask the Information ft Privacy Commissioner to review 
any matter related to the City's response to your request. The Act allows you 30 business 
days from the date you receive this notice to request a review by writing to: Office of the 
Information ft Privacy Commissioner, info®oipc.bc.ca or by phoning 250-387-5629. 

If you request a review, please provide the Commissioner's office with: 1) the request 
number assigned to your request (#04-1 000-20-2016-345); 2) a copy of this letter; 3) a copy 
of your original request for information sent to the City of Vancouver; and 4) detailed 
reasons or grounds on which you are seeking the review. 
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Please do not hesitate to contact the Freedom of Information Office at foi®vancouver.ca if 
you have any questions. 

Yours truly, 

Barbara J. Van Fraassen, BA 
Director, Access to Information 
City Clerk's Department, City of Vancouver 

Encl. 
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